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ADDENDUM NO.: 01

PROJECT NAME: Project-Specific Prequalification of General Contractors for the Chicago Park District Capital Improvement
Program Projects

PROJECT NO.: 11000

DATE OF ISSUE: July 21, 2017

NOTICE OF CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, OR CLARIFICATIONS
TO SOLICITATION

The following changes, modifications, or clarifications are hereby incorporated and made an integral part of the Solicitation Documents. Unless
clearly expressed otherwise by this Addendum, all terms and conditions defined in the original Solicitation Document shall continue in full force and
effect and shall have the same meaning in this Addendum. Issued Addenda represent responses/clarifications to various inquiries. Contractors shall
be responsible for ensuring responses incorporate and/or reflect changes, modifications, or clarifications as noted below.

ITEM NO. 1: CHANGE TO KEY DATES
None.

ITEM NO. 2: REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

RFI-1.
Question: Is there an estimated project cost?
Response: Estimated project ranges are between $750,000.00 to $3,000,000.00, as noted on Page 10 of 44 of the RFQ.

RFI-2.
Question: Have you determined an estimated start date?
Response: Work is estimated to commence Fall 2017, as noted as noted on Page 10 of 44 of the RFQ.

RFI-3.
Question: Our firm is an MBE prevailing wage general contractor not signatory with any labor organization.

What is Project Labor Agreement, if any, for this Project?
Is signatory relationship with Labor Unions a precondition of prequalification for this Project?

Response: General Contractors interested in being Pre-Qualified are not required to be signatory to the applicable
Local Unions. If the Pre-Qualified General Contractors intend on self-performing any work, then they must
be signatory to the applicable Local Unions. In addition, Subcontractors performing work on site must be
signatory to the applicable Local Unions.

RFI-4.
Question: Please clarify: page 35 of 44 of RFQ indicate 5 projects in one location and 3 projects in another. Which is

correct?
Response: Please identify and report compliance history for the five (5) most recent projects completed over the last

five (5) years.

RFI-5.
Question: I am just wondering if there is a sign in sheet that would be available from the pre-bid meeting for the

above project?
Response: For a copy of the meeting's sign-in sheet, please visit PBC's website at

http://www.pbcchicago.com/content/working/opening_display.asp?BID_ID=492.

RFI-6.
Question: Will projects remain in the groupings noted in the solicitation?
Response: Groupings are subject to change at the discretion of PBC and/or its client. The Issue for Bid solicitation

will denote the final groupings.
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